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Jeb Pinney, Esq.

211 Sowers Blvd; P.O. Box 615
Frankfort, KY 40602
Fax: 502-564-3460

Re:  Michelle Artis

Dear Mr. Pinney:

I am in receipt of your telephone calls from the past several days regarding Ms. Michelle Artis.
Just within the last seven (7) days have I been retained by Ms. Artis for the purposes of
representing her during the deposition you proposed to take. This opportunity was created in
order to keep Ms. Artis's costs down as her attorney in Frankfort, Jack Hughes, Esq., will not be
available to attend such date.

While I recognize the urgency of this matter from your perspective, my schedule will not permit
dropping everything in the short term. I will be more than happy to accommodate your request to
make this a priority; however, can only do so in accordance with the dates previously provided to

you by Ms. Jenny Lewis of my office.

Ifyou have any questions, comments or concerns do not hesitate to contact me. I remain,

cc: Jack -H_ug Esq.
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